

SUMMARY

43 yo, with MBA from Charles Sturt University AUS, with LLB (Hons) from the University of Wales UK, self made entrepreneur with 20 yrs working experience.
Various exposure in marketing , business development, government contract business & financial industry. Brings networking value with government agencies.
Contributed to some banca deals to insurance company.

Multitasking, excellent communication skills, ability to build a robust network of contacts and able to work independently as well as cooperatively with dedicated team.

Experienced and networked with both local and/or international government agency or other non profit organization.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Advisor,Legal & Compliance

Redberry Contact Centre Sdn Bhd (RBCC)

2019

Email :intan.farhana.husin@redberrycc.com

“Redberry Contact Centre Sdn Bhd (RBCC) is in the business of providing telemarketing services and business process outsourcing, including, but not limited to contact centre, backend processing, facility management & human capital services”

Business Development Director

Innovate Ventures Sdn Bhd (IVSB)

2018 - Current

Email : intanfiv@outlook.com

“Innovate Venture Sdn Bhd (IVSB) is an investment holding & business advisory company covering the areas of policy, strategy, corporate finance strategy, marketing & business development

Director

Mahola Services (MS)

2017 - Current

Email: i.husin@icloud.com

“MS is a registered company in Malaysia and offers professional services with the local knowledge expertise and resources, working in the design and the implementation of events, tours, transportation and programme logistics as Destination Management Company (DMC)”

MS Food & Agro Services

2019

IG/FB Page :[@selerapakhamka](https://www.instagram.com/selerapakhamka)

With brand “Pak Hamka”, MS Food started with instant cooking paste, and poised to have other range under food & beverage in years to come”

NGO EXPERIENCE & SKILLS

Malaysian Association of Tours & Travel Agents (MATTA) 2010 - 2017

2010

Organizing Committee (OC) for
4th International Conference on Muslim Tourism, Hajj, Umrah (INCOMTHU 2010)

2011

Organizing Committee (OC) for
5th International Conference on Muslim Tourism, Hajj, Umrah (INCOMTHU 2011)

2015

Organizing Committee (OC) for MATTA FAIR March 2015 & September 2015

2015 - 2017

- Chapter Committee for MATTA KUALA LUMPUR CHAPTER for 1 term (2 years)
- Appointed as Honorary Secretary for MATTA KUALA LUMPUR CHAPTER
- Among activities arranged throughout the term served mainly to serve the members through Networking & Fellowships gathering / events and/ or seminars or product update related to the tourism industry.

Malaysian Tropical Environment Adventure and Fellowship Society (MYLEAF) 2018 - 2019 Committee

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- 1) Charles Sturt University
Sydney , Australia
Master of Business Administration (MBA) International Business 2000
- 2) The University of Wales, Aberystwyth,
United Kingdom
Bachelor of Law (LLB) (Hons) 1998
- 3) IATA - UFTAA Foundation in Travel & Tourism Diploma
Montreal, Canada (2001)

Currently pursuing ICSA professional course under Malaysian Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators (MAICSA)